
TEACHING/RESEARCH/SERVICE 
Range Resources 
( 208) 885-6536 

Holly Akenson 
Taylor Ranch Field Station 
Cascade, ID 83611 

Dear Holly: 

June 19, 1986 

0 Universityotldaho 
College of Forestry, 

Wildlife and Range Sciences 

Moscow, Idaho 83843 

Thanks for your recent letter outlining the kind of vegetation studies 
you and Jim would like to conduct at the T~ylor Ranch Field Station. Professor 
f'red · Johnson and I agree · cm the value of 1'fi- monj:toring type studies, particu­
l~rly if they can he set in a manner- to encourage long term study. Such :; 
studies·· could_ go well bey"Ond ·:monitor-ing current use · and effects of native herb­
j.:yores ol;' ;livestock, and could help to document changes that may be occuring 
~ro~ climatic change or other causes~ · 

Sorry that neither one of us· was able to come in to the Field Station at 
the ti_me ortg:J:_na)..ly- planned ·. The earliest · pc;>ssible date for ;Fred Johnson is 
July 8th to 11th; a.fte~ tha,t ti1n.e he is not available until September, and 
with some diJ;fj:culty then· due to tea.chi_ng requirements. · My time is some 
wha.t les~-- ·)?est:dcted, but mid summe;1; is a. poor: time to look at the lower · 
e),ey~t:;t9n -ve_ge.tati.on w.hJ.ch ts my- ,main area of expertise. · I could come on July 
81 howeye~-? a.nd it not~ some time in the fall. 

I trust that you ~eceiyed my message last ·week, Via Arnold Aviation, will 
cqntact you a.gain in early July. 

Since:i;ily yours, -

£,(;_) ~~~c)~ 
E. W, Tisda1e 
Professor Emeritus, Range Resources 

Where Tradition 
Meets the Future 

The University of Idaho is an equal opportunity/ affirmative action employer and educational institution. 


	b4-Correspondence-108-p001

